From: I o Behalf Of Connections

Sent: 07 November 2017 10:12
To:
Cc:

Subject: *** **New connection - [

Good Morning,

Thank you for your email.

We have all the information we require to progress your application for a New Connection
under job reference number - | have sent your details to your Local Connections
Quoter who will contact you with your quotation.

**| have attached a copy of the site boundary, if this boundary is incorrect and needs
amending, please advise us as soon as possible so you receive the most accurate
quotation**,

Map Satellite

It is important to note: We install the service cable and the cut-out fuse only. We are unable
to fit your meter.

Once you have received your MPAN please contact your chosen electricity supplier to
arrange for the installation of your electricity meter.



Once you have received your MPAN please contact your chosen electricity supplier to
arrange for the installation of your electricity meter.

Please click here to view the useful documents page on our website.

For any future requests you can apply online at www.ssen.co.uk/Connections/ or by
telephone on 08000483516.

Kind Regards

Scottish & Southern
Electricity Networks

Connections & Engineering Administrator

E:

Walton Park, Walton Road, Cosham, PO6 1UJ
Www.ssen.co.uk

Did you know you can find useful information and apply for your works at www.ssen.co.uk

S f you are looking for a new connection did you know that you have a choice?
You have achoice
. For more information please visit —

https://www.ssen.co.uk/connectionsyouhaveachoice/

If you have an enquiry please call Connections and Engineering
. 0800 048 3516
E-Mail: connections@sse.com

If you would like to make a payment please contact Quote Acceptance
0800 197 5527
E-Mail: quote.acceptance@sse.com

S Please confirm the name and address of the person paying, if different from Applicant

We aim to provide you with a ten out of ten service at all times and in order to continue to
improve our service we may pass on your details to a third party for a survey. If you wish to
opt out of this survey please respond to this e-mail with the subject ‘opt out’, we will ensure
that your details are not passed on.

Click here to view opportumtles

for you to meet with us




From:

Sent: 06 November 2017 12:34

To: Connections

Subject: [EXTERNAL] APPLICATION FOR THREE PHASE sUPPLY TO I
I

WARNING: this email has originated from outside of the SSE Group. Please treat any links
or attachments with caution.

Further to a telephone conversation with _ this morning regarding a new
connection, please find attached the completed application, along with a location map.

We are upgrading several of our farm buildings and farm office and require a three phase
supply in order that we have sufficient supply for now and in the future.

Once we have a three phase supply our Electrician will carry out all installation works on
site.

Thank you for you assistance and we look forward to hearing from you shortly.
Regards



